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712712015 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - South Project water use
ENEFIT AR 00001616

Howard, Stephanie <showard@blm.gov>
CONNECT

South Project water use

Michael Doyle <mdoyle@epgaz.com> Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 9:29 AM
To: Ryan Clerico <Ryan.Clerico@enefitamericanoil.com>
Cc: Dana Holmes <dholmes@epgaz.com>, "Howard, Stephanie J" <showard@blm.gov>

Thanks for the clarification.

Regards,

Mike Doyle
eny

From: Ryan Clerico [mailto:Ryan.Clerico@enefitamericanoil.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Michael Doyle

Cc: Dana Holmes; Howard, Stephanie J

Subject: Re: South Project water use

This represents 34 years in total. The South Project is currently contemplated as a 30-year operating life at full
build out. It is important to keep in mind that these are preliminary numbers and subject to change as mine/plant
design engineering proceeds. The water supply pipeline and pumping system is being designed to transport the
full 15 cfs available under the water right (with adequate turndown capacity for lesser flow rates), as final water
demand numbers for the South Project are not yet known. This allows for the utility corridor to only be disturbed
for water supply pipeline construction one time, rather than multiple 'builds' of smaller-capacity pipeline systems.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.
Regards,
Ryan

Ryan Clerico

Head of Development and Environment
Enefit American Ol

Office: +1 801 363 0206

Mobile: +1 801 703 6983

Skype: Ryan.Clerico
Ryan.Clerico@enefit.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Enefit American Oil, Eesti Energia, and/or its affiliates. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not a recipient indicated or intended in this message (or responsible for
delivery of this message to such person), or believe for any reason that this message may have been addressed to you in error, you may not
use, copy or deliver this message to any other person or entity. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and are
respectfully requested to notify the sender by reply email.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=8b42d32573&view=pt&cat=Enefit%20EIS&search=cat&msg=14ed022858cb52d9&dsqt= 1&sim|=14ed022858cb52d9 12
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712712015 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - South Project water use

ENEFIT AR 00001617
From: Michael Doyle <mdoyle@epgaz.com>
To: Ryan Clerico <Ryan.Clerico@enefitamericanoil.com>
Cc: Dana Holmes <dholmes@epgaz.com>, "Howard, Stephanie J" <showard@blm.gov>
Date: 07/26/2015 04:19 PM
Subject: South Project water use

Ryan -

A questions was raised about Enefit’s water use related to the South Project and the 30-year timeframe. Can you please
clarify?

First Phase (first four years of operation)
Mining — 2.48 cfs (including 1.46 cfs treated water reuse and 0.87 cfs raw water)
Retorting and Upgrading — 0.74 cfs
Utility and Power Generation — 0.88 cfs
Other Uses — 0.09 cfs
Full Build Out (30 years of operation)
Mining — 4.33 cfs (including 3.04 cfs treated water reuse and 1.29 cfs raw water)
Retorting and Upgrading — 1.78 cfs
Utility and Power Generation — 1.63 cfs
Other Uses — 0.09 cfs
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Does this represent 34 years total or should full build out be changed to 26 years? Thanks.

Regards,

Mike Doyle AICP, PLA | Principal | 801.746.4457 O | 801.573.2563 C | 801.746.3596 F
ENY | 208 East 800 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 | mdoyle@epgaz.com | www.epgaz.com

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is attorney work product, privileged, confidential, exempt or otherwise protected from disclosure or use under applicable law.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and delete this email from all affected
databases. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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